


MEMORANDUM 

 

SUBJECT: Comments on “DRAFT REPORT - Dam Safety Assessment of CCW 

Impoundments: TVA Widows Creek Fossil Plant” 

 

DATE: September 1, 2012 

 
COMMENTS: 

1. On page 2-3, section 2.2.3: TVA should provide this information in their response to the draft 
report, if not, please follow up with them. Slag is probably handled similarly to bottom ash.  

2. Appendix A, Document 1, the appendices to this document are listed, but not included. 
3. Appendix A, Document 7, enclosures F through O (pages 376-385 of the Assessment Draft 

Report Document) are listed but not included. 
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